

INTER-CLUB COUNCIL (ICC) MINUTES

TIME: 3:30pm-4:30pm LOCATION: Room CC2-229 Monday, February 11, 2019

Chair: Vacant

Advisor: Teresea Archaga

Minute Taker: James Lee

Present: Advancing Towards Achievement (ATA), AMSA, Anime Club, Asian Pacific Islander (API), Black Student Union (BSU), Circle K, CORE, Debate Society, EOPS, Honors, International Students Club, La Raza Unida Club, LMCAS, LVN, Mustang Ambassador Club, RN Class of 2019, SACHE, Shenanigans, Student Nursing Association (SNA), Umoja, United by Dreams, Veteran's Club, WINS, YAF

| Item # | Торіс | Outcome |
|--------|---------------------|--|
| 1 | Call to Order | I. Teresea Archaga called the meeting to order at 3:34pm |
| 2 | Approval of Agenda | I. Motion to approve the agenda A. Motioned by: API B. Seconded by: CORE C. Motion approved 15-0-1 |
| 3 | Approval of Minutes | I. Motion to approve the previous minutes from November 5, 2018 A. Motioned by: AMSA B. Seconded by: CORE C. Motion approved 15-0-1 |
| 4 | Public Comment | A. Danna Chavez- Opportunity Fair is on 3/6 from 11am-3pm in the Music Recital Hall to learn about internships and employment opportunities. |

| | | D langer LV/N is doing a plinical rotation at a children's beautiful where they are |
|---|--------------|---|
| | | B. Janeen- LVN is doing a clinical rotation at a children's hospital where they are accepting books from ages 0-18. |
| | | C. T'Keyah- There will be a spoken word night on 2/21 from 6:30-8:30pm in L-109 |
| | | where there will be an open mic and presentation of creative writing. |
| | | |
| 5 | Club Updates | I. CORE: |
| | | A. They are having a textbook drive at the indoor quad on 2/19 from 9am-4pm and |
| | | 2/21 from 11am-3pm, where every donation equals 5 entries into a drawing for a |
| | | gift basket or a gift for red lobster |
| | | II. Honors: |
| | | A. They are planning a small prom and are asking other clubs to join as a get |
| | | together. Date and other details not yet set. |
| | | III. Veterans: |
| | | A. Annual softball tournament. It is free and clubs can make their own teams. It is on |
| | | Memorial Day weekend at a park. More details soon. |
| | | B. They are in the process of having a competition where they will be working with |
| | | the music department. The Golden Gate Radio Orchestra will be there playing |
| | | music from the 1920s-1930s. There will be food, music, and dancing. |
| | | IV. LMCAS: |
| | | A. Have an idea for club day on 3/6 in the indoor quad from 12-2pm where the club |
| | | with the best decorated table gets a prize, but they are still thinking it over. |
| | | V. La Raza: |
| | | A. Planning a game day where all clubs can get together and play games. There will |
| | | be prizes for individual winners. |
| | | VI. African American Literacy Club: |
| | | A. Club is still in the process of becoming a club, but they get together to talk about |
| | | books related to poetry, mystery, and drama. |
| | | VII. EOPS: |
| | | A. For Black History Month they will be going to elementary schools to read books to |
| | | kids from 2/25-2/28. |

| | | B. There will be a study hall on 2/12 in L-109 from 10am-4pm. |
|---|-------------------------------------|---|
| | AGENDA ITEMS | |
| 6 | Advisor: Special Leader Orientation | From Advisor Archaga: Student Life can post club events on their Instagram page, they offer free printing, and an conference room you can reserve. Clubs can reserve a table by filling out a form in Student Life, but it must be reserved 2 weeks prior. To charter a club, you need 4 officers currently enrolled with a GPA of 2.0 or higher, have at least 1 advisor, and have 2 officers participate in the club orientation each semester. For the Cesar Chavez Food Drive, people can donate non-perishables, school supplies, diapers, and personal care/ hygiene products. The club that donates the most will receive recognition at the stellar award ceremony. Date for ceremony not given. Donations can be made to the food pantry or Student Life. There will be a club day on 3/6/19 in the indoor quad from 12:00-2:00pm. Clubs must have charter packets done to fundraise. On 2/25, Teresea will have a sheet for clubs that want to sing-up and make requests. She can be emailed also. |
| 7 | New ICC Chair | I. T'Keyah was voted in as the new ICC Chair. |
| 8 | Funding Request: Women in STEM | There is a conference in Richmond about lubricant research for more eco-friendly alternatives that the club is going to. Stated that they plan to bring speakers from the conference to talk at LMC. Motion to fund \$200 for travel and admission to the conference in Richmond. Motioned by: Veterans Seconded by: CORE Motion approved 13-0-1 T'Keyah stated that there is a free trip to the Museum of African Diaspora (MOAD) on 2/22/19. Must register on the LMC website. |

| | | Student Life has rented out Maya Cinemas for a free showing of Blindspotting. Premier is 3/14/19 and you must meet at 5:00pm. Must register online. 61 seats are available |
|---|-------------|--|
| 9 | Adjournment | I. Shenanigans motions to adjourn at 4:25pm |